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ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT

o . fwe) (Fftrepam 37 : 70
Time allowed : Three Hours] [Maximum Marks : 70

S (i) IYAFEIAEEE, I9F G FET e w7
~ Note : Question No. 1 is compulsory, answer any FIVE questions from the remaining.
(i) Y% F99 & T} 977 &1 FHAR T G &7 FNA /|
Solve all parts of a question consecutively together.
(iii) 3% ¥ 1 79 98 @ IR Fiford |
Start each question on fresh page.
(iv) &1 9191371 3 311 g7 F1 [yl 4 30 g @ a7 8 |

Only English version is valid in case of difference in both the Ianguagés.

1. () SR & % fou smfda an = & am fofaw |

Name any four industry reserved for the public sector.

(i) el Frfee = augmed |
Explain open tender.

(i) oI % o T U g 9R el % am fafau |

Write the name of four state level organisation for small industry development.

(iv) 1SO: 90003 ? THzMSY |
What is ISO : 9000 ? Explain.

(v) 6 TSR §EE0 o IR R E ?

What are the objectives of Pre Market Survey ? (2x5)

2. (i) e ot afiehter 39k Goft fFRw & auR R |
Classify industries based on their capital investment.
(i) 3% 3nfies ferprar & Swfirar €1 sifiremt 1 TR |

Explain role of entrepreneurship in economic development of country. (6+6)

(1 0f2) P.T.O.
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3. () TR EEE g FgEa & fefie =l o wam  wwer |
Explain different step for Market Survey & Research in brief.
(ii) Qm,mwmmﬁwm%%ammm% ? TuES |
How M.S.M.E. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises support to an entreprencur ¥
Explain. (6+6)
4. (i) IIG % TEA H) ARG HE I HREB! FH1 A HIAC
: Describe the factors affecting product selection.
Gi) T T g e fafies % st fafee |
Write the functions of Rajasthan State Mineral Development Corporation Ltd. (6+6)
5. @) mma@wm%mw |
Write advantages of Bureau of Indian Standards Certification. -

(ii) éi.sﬁ.'qa.mﬁ.%g&a*ﬁqﬁzﬁrﬁaﬁsﬁ.ﬁq&mﬁﬁmﬁm
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feaftaa |
Write main functions of D.G.S. and D. and benefit to industry by Registration
with D.G.S. and D. : (6+6)

6. mm%mﬁm@@mmﬁ%ﬁqnﬁwaﬂhm :
Explain importance of Project Report and describe following elements of Project
Report :

(a) e H AT
Cost of Project
(b) Tham
Means of Finance

(0 i @=

Recurring Expenses (3x4)

7. () STIEY I ATETIHAT B ? mﬁﬁmﬁﬁ:mﬁaﬁm |
What is the need of contract ? Explain various contract terms.
(ii) w@mmmﬁ%g@mﬁmn _
Explain main functions of National Bank of Agriculture and Rural Development.
(6+6)
g, frm wafum Ruforat fafee : (frdl R W)
Write short notes on the following : (on any three)
() TP TUTE SEE
Total Quality Management
(ii) TR Td Nfdseereh SATIR STHER Frfufem
Monopoly and Restrictive Trade Practice Act
(iii) 3T 1 TSI
Registration of Industries
(iv) IR
Subsidy : (4x3)



